

From: Ranveer Chandra

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 18, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0170-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Microsoft Corporation submits this correspondence in reply to the Office of Engineering and Technology's May 8, 2009 email regarding its application for an experimental license. Microsoft applied for a 31-month license duration in anticipation that 7 months' additional time would allow it to complete an extensive series of measurements in order to obtain a comprehensive data set.